

BUCKEYE LAKE YACHT CLUB

The LOG

August 2025 - Volume 106, Issue 11

UPCOMING EVENTS

Dine & Dance

Friday, August 1
Chaz Mechenbier & Hang Time

Hot Havanna Nights

Saturday, August 2
Direct Energy

Dine & Dance

Saturday, August 9
Victorious Kaybirds

Dine & Dance

Friday, August 15
CYNTsation

Commodores Luncheon

Saturday, August 16

Dine & Dance

Saturday, August 16
Largemouth Brass

Dine & Dance

Friday, August 22
Dr. Yeti Band

Luau and New Member

Recognition

Saturday, August 23
The Usual Suspects

Dine & Dance

Friday, August 29
Bad Influence

Tailgate Party

Saturday, August 30
OSU v. Texas
Noon Kickoff

Dine & Dance

Saturday, August 30
Cole Biedenbarn



COMMODORE
BILL COLLINSON

Two short months ago we opened the pool for the summer season with an air temperature of 61 degrees. Now, in the dog days of summer, we are wishing for a little reprieve from the heat. It has been my experience that people handle the heat in different ways — some good and some bad. I would like to take this opportunity to share with you some of the incidents that have occurred over the past several weeks at the Club which can only be classified as bad. I am not implying the high heat had a direct connection to the behavior, but, when the behavior is unjustifiable, you go with what is available.

Several weeks ago, we had a member so irate with the service they received, they felt the need to berate their server to the point the server resigned. Don't get me wrong, there have been times when our service has been good and, unfortunately, when it has been bad. We are working on long-term

improvements, and I would remind you all that there are staffing problems all over the lake area. Taking your frustrations out on an employee is not helping the club as we attempt to staff properly and provide the level of service you expect.

Recently, there was an incident at the pool where a young toddler picked up someone's phone and threw it in the pool. This would not be the first time that a young child has done something that caused damage to someone else's property. While parents are expected to watch their children at all times, this is not a one hundred percent certainty. The problem in this incident was not the action of the child, but of the parents who refused to reimburse the damaged party for replacement of their phone.

Another recent incident involved a member berating the bartender at the pool for not accepting the fake ID his child was presenting in order to purchase an alcoholic beverage. I am sure the parent took this position because they felt it was no big deal, however, what that club member failed to ascertain was that his actions were putting the club at risk of losing our liquor license as well as having our liquor liability insurance coverage canceled.

Finally, on the evening of July 3rd, we had a medical incident behind the bar where one of our bartenders passed out and fell to the floor. Emergency personnel were called and arrived quickly to the scene. Because of the circumstances, the decision was properly

COMMODORE

Continued from p. 1

made to temporarily close the bar. This closure precipitated a backlash by some of the members who obviously thought their beverage demands superseded the handling of this medical emergency.

There is an old adage that membership has its rewards. It also comes with obligations. Under Bylaws Article 3 — Responsibilities and Duties of Members, Section 1, it outlines a code of conduct for members. I would ask you all to review them. They can be found on our web page under Membership — click on “Rules” and the Constitution and Bylaws will be there for your review.

When I wrapped up our semiannual meeting this past May, I alluded to the sign at Millersport Coffee that simply read “BE KIND”. That statement was as true then as it is now.

Commodore Bill Collinson
Commodore@buckeyelakeyc.com

COMMUNICATIONS

– Governor Bob Hegedus

Wow, what a packed month July turned out to be! We kicked things off with an epic July 4th celebration that brought members together for sun, fun, and plenty of laughter. Then we kept the good times rolling with the always-creative cardboard race—seriously, some of those boats were as impressive as they were hilarious! Not to mention the excitement and sportsmanship shown at the Put-in-Bay Junior Regatta—it’s always inspiring to watch the young sailors in action and the tremendous BLYC support for the event! While we are including tons of pictures in the Log, be sure to visit the club picture gallery located on our website under “Our Club/Gallery” for lots of additional great pictures, courtesy of Anna Pyle!

On another note, we’d really appreciate it if you could take a moment to log in to the member portal and update your membership info. It helps us keep everyone in the loop and makes things run a whole lot smoother at the club. While you’re at it, why not upload a profile pic? It’s a great way for folks to put a face to your name, and it helps our restaurant staff make sure your orders go on the right tab—no more accidental mix-ups with member numbers! Additionally, if first mates want to stay in the know about club happenings, we can add a secondary email for them. That way, no one misses out on important updates or fun events. If you would like us to enable this feature, just send me an email with your phone number, email address, and date of birth and we will get it set up!

Looking forward to seeing everyone around the club and making even more memories together!

Bob Hegedus
Communications@buckeyelakeyc.com

BAR & KITCHEN

– Vice Commodore Vic Schroeder

As we move past Independence Day, fall is quickly approaching bringing with it the excitement of football season. Unfortunately, it also means saying farewell to our summer student workers. Please take a moment to bid them goodbye with a smile and appreciation for their hard work.

Clubhouse Dress Code Reminders

To maintain a respectful environment, please adhere to the following dress code guidelines in the clubhouse and porch:

- Avoid torn or sloppy clothing and footwear.
- Ensure "see-through" fabrics have proper lining.
- No bare midriffs or any indecent exposure.
- Hats should not be worn backwards.
- Shorts and skirts must have hemlines at mid-thigh or longer.
- Bare feet are not permitted.
- Swimsuits are allowed in and around the pool area, but please cover up when entering the clubhouse.

Thank you for your consideration and cooperation.

Call for BLYC Board Candidates

We are seeking dedicated individuals to join the BLYC Board. Serving on the board is both challenging and rewarding, offering the chance to contribute to the Club's success and growth. If you have a servant's heart and are eager to work collaboratively to enhance our Club, please contact any member of the Nominating Committee — Head Trustee P/C Rose McEntire, Member-at-Large Scott Durant or myself Vic Schroeder, Vice Commodore. We're happy to answer any questions about the election process.

As a reminder, please make reservations when dining at the Club to ensure the best experience for all.

We look forward to seeing you at the Club!

Vic Schroeder
BarandKitchen@buckeyelakeyc.com

DOCKS & RENTALS

– Rear Commodore Rickie Sue Grunden

July has been a better month for boating, and we are happy to see so many of you coming to the Club by boat and docking in the Transient Docks. August is lining up to be a great boating month!

If you are starting to think about Boat Storage for this Winter, consider the Eastport Boatyard. It is under lock and key, and you see your Summer Fun every time you come to the Club. Contact Docks and Rentals for details.

Rickie Sue Grunden
DocksandRentals@buckeyelakeyc.com

MEMBERSHIP

— Governor Mike Perez

Happy August! As we head down the homestretch of the summer months, I hope you're enjoying all that the club has to offer. If you run into any of our recent new members, please make them feel welcome. They will appreciate it!

At the July board meeting, we voted in the following five new members...

WELCOME ABOARD!

Andrea Spence and first mate Eric Walter

Larry Towning and first mate Amy

April Smith and first mate Cecilia Turner

Daniel Boulter and first mate Stephanie

Bob Mueller and first mate Tricia

Due to demand for club membership, we are currently at capacity with a waitlist for new members. If you sponsor a prospective member, they will be added to the waitlist once I receive their online application and 2 sponsor letters.

Remember, only the actual member and not the first mate can sponsor a new applicant. Also, the only applicants not subjected to the waitlist would be a members' adult child who is under age 40.

Remember that securing a spot on the waitlist will also require a refundable \$500 deposit, which will be applied to the initiation dues once the prospective member comes off the waitlist. Also, if a prospective member's circumstances change (e.g. move...) the \$500 will be refunded to them.

Is your personal information current in the member directory? If not, it can be updated through your portal. If you haven't signed up for the portal, get signed up. If you don't know how, please reach out to me.

Since this is our busiest time of the year, please make sure you always make reservations for dining and honor the guest policy. We must be respectful and maintain an awesome experience for all our members!

Finally, as Commodore Bill said earlier this year, "let's all be KIND to each other". We're a member-driven club and everyone is trying to do their best for the club!

See You at the Club!

Mike Perez
Membership@buckeyelakeyc.com

**LET US KNOW ABOUT YOUR
DINING EXPERIENCE**

www.buckeyelakeyc.com/feedback

BLYC GOLF OUTING

— Commodore Jeff Hamilton, Chair

The Annual BLYC Golf Outing sold out once again! The winners will be listed in the next issue of the Log.

Thank you to our Sponsors that made this outing possible:

Commodore William Collinson

Ameriprise Vision Group — Karen Cookston

reEquity Group, KW Capital Partners — Brian Kemp

Glanzman Group Re/Max One — Matt Glanzman

Edward Jones Buckeye Lake — Jim Ward

e-Merge Real Estate — Marnita Swickard & Michelle Blizzard

Commodore Dave & Laura Lawrence

Lisa Stewart Team, Howard Hannah Real Estate Services

Coughlin Motors GMC — Gary Burwell

North Valley Bank — Jill Digilio

Ameriprise Financial Services-Embassy Wealth Advisors — Mike Perez

Hang Ups Window Coverings — Commodore Mark Russell

Howard Hannah Real Estate Services — Debbi Popo

Wheeland Plumbing — Ernie & Lori Wheeland

Lepi & Associates Real Estate Services — Bobbi Lepi

The Energy Cooperative — Todd Ware

Re/Max Realty — Brittany Perrine

Thornville Hardware & Supply — Richard Crabtree

Mid Ohio Golf Carts — Tim Rader

Moore State Farm Agency — Beth Moore

Coconis Furniture — Randy Coconis

Schilling Real Estate — Steve Schilling & Mike Schilling

State Representative Kevin Miller

Taylor State Farm Agency — Andrea Taylor

Kessler Sign Company — Dave & Beth Kessler

Buckeye Lake Yacht Club Auxiliary

Buckeye Lake Yacht Club Board of Governors

BLYC ANNUAL GOLF TEAM CHAMPIONSHIP PLAQUE

Buckeye Lake Hardware/Dave & Fran George

BLYC AUXILIARY

We just want to give a huge shout-out to everyone who pitched in for Hot Havana Nights — honestly, it takes a whole crew to pull off an event like that, and we couldn't do any of it without the awesome support from our members and staff. You all stepped up and made it a memorable night, and we are so grateful for the energy and enthusiasm you bring to every club event!

Looking ahead, we're already brainstorming for next year's monthly meetings. Our goal is to keep things lively, fun, and maybe even surprise you with something new! If you've got suggestions or there's something you'd really like to see happen, don't hesitate to catch one of our board members and let us know your ideas — we're all ears and would love your input to make these gatherings even better.

Michele, Jan, Cathy, Karen, Matt & Jeff

HOUSE & GROUNDS

– Governor Brian Thom

Happy Summer!!

Our house and grounds team, Adam and Holly, have worked hard to keep the club in great shape despite the challenging heat. Adam returns to college soon, so wish him well if you see him.

We recently added two new 8' gas fire pit tables with 16 chairs to the front patio, plus five tables and chairs at the pool.

Please remember: swim diapers are required for young children, and no outside food or drinks are allowed.

Please be sure to support our hard working pool bartenders/staff, and know your House and Grounds department is committed to a safe, clean club working on improving the club every day. Contact me with questions or concerns.

Happy Boating!

Brian Thom
HouseandGrounds@buckeyelakeyc.com



Car Show Photos by Greg Miller

RACE & REGATTA

– Governor Kendall Cottongim

Since my last article we have had two events at the club where I have seen firsthand the generosity and can-do spirit of our members. First at the Sailing For A Cure (SFAC) and then at the Cardboard Boat Race, I witnessed donations of members' time and money and it continued to make me realize what an amazing group of people we have here at the Buckeye Lake Yacht Club.

There is no way I can recognize everyone without forgetting someone for all the support I had as your Race and Regatta Governor during the sailing at the SFAC and the execution of the Cardboard Boat Race, so I just want to throw out one large THANK YOU to cover all of you!! This Club works best when everyone is kind and patient. So, continue to be kind and patient to yourself, with other members and our staff. We will always have smooth sailing or can weather any storm when we work together.

If you ever need anything, please contact me at RaceandRegatta@buckeyelakeyc.com .

Cheers to a fun and SAFE boating season!

See you at the lake.

Kendall Cottongim
RaceandRegatta@buckeyelakeyc.com

ENTERTAINMENT

– Governor Dean Pickett

I hope everyone enjoyed the July 4th weather. We're now past the midpoint of summer, which has been enjoyable overall, despite some uncooperative weather on Friday and Saturday nights earlier in the season.

In August, we have the following events.

- **Aug 1st**— Chaz Mechenbier and Hang Time
- **Aug 2nd** — Hot Havana Nights with Direct Energy
- **Aug 9th** — Victorious Kay Birds
- **Aug 15th** — CYNTsation
- **Aug 16th** — Largemouth Brass Band
- **Aug 22nd** — Dr Yeti Band
- **Aug 23rd** — Luau with The Usual Suspects
- **Aug 29th** — Bad Influence
- **Aug 30th** — Cole Biedenharn

As always, you may use the calendar within the Member Portal to receive the most accurate listing of events at the club.

Thank you for your feedback and feel free to email me at Entertainment@buckeyelakeyc.com with any special entertainment request.

Dean Pickett
Entertainment@buckeyelakeyc.com

CHAPLAIN'S CORNER

– Mark Thogmartin, Fleet Chaplain

True Colors

Anyone native to the Buckeye Lake area and who is a frequent traveler on what we call “Fish Hatchery Road” knows of the numerous snapping turtles that appear in the spring to sunbathe on the fallen logs and branches in the canal that parallels the road. Dozens of these seemingly docile creatures emerge on warm, sunny spring mornings to bask in the bright rays. But don’t let their apparent lazy character fool you! Snapping turtles are masters of deception. To catch their prey, they simply blend in with the environment, lying in wait in dense vegetation or on the murky bottom, appearing to innocent passersby as a moss-covered rock or a submerged log. When an unsuspecting creature comes within striking distance, the turtle uses its incredibly long, flexible neck to lunge forward with lightning speed. Its powerful, beak-like jaws then snap shut, clamping down on the prey. You might say that this nondescript reptile shows its “true colors” when the opportunity arises.

The nautical idiom “true colors” originated from deceptive practices used in 18th and 19th century naval warfare. Commanders of warships would sometimes fly the flag of a neutral nation to lure an enemy into a vulnerable position. Just before engaging, the ship would hoist its “true colors” revealing its actual allegiance and hostile intentions as they opened fire upon their opponent.

“Smooth words may hide a wicked heart, just as pretty glaze covers a clay pot” (Proverbs 26:23, NLT). Have you ever known someone who acts in pretentious ways, like a snapping turtle or crafty ship commander, to get what they want? No one appreciates or respects a superficial person. They may lure you in with charming words or empty promises, but in the end their true colors are evident after the damage is done. Let us rid our lives of false flags and make it our mission to always pursue the truth.

Mark Thogmartin
FleetChaplain@buckeyelakeyc.com

JUNIOR TRAINING

– Governor Bill Ghiz

Wow, August is already here! The Junior Sailing program had an awesome year—we couldn’t have done it without our amazing volunteers, hardworking coaches, and all the sailors who made it such a great experience. So “Thank ya very much” to all of you who pitched in and helped out!

We hope all of our members and their families have a safe, relaxing, and super enjoyable August!

Bill Ghiz
JuniorTraining@buckeyelakeyc.com



SATURDAY, AUGUST 23RD

NEW MEMBER RECEPTION

4:30 - 5:30

BEER & WINE HOSTED FOR NEW MEMBERS

ASSORTED HORS D'OEUVRES

DINNER MENU

6:00 - 9:00

WHOLE ROASTED PIG

WITH ASSORTED SAUCES

WHOLE SMOKED CHICKEN

TERRIYAKI SHARK BITES

TUNA CEVICHE

FRIED COCONUT SHRIMP

TROPICAL QUINOA SALAD

COLLARD GREENS

CORN ON THE COB

GARLIC ROASTED RED POTATOES

PINEAPPLE PALM TREE FRUIT DISPLAY

KEY LIME BARS

PINEAPPLE UPSIDE-DOWN CAKE

\$40 PER PERSON

PLUS TAX & GRATUITY

ENTERTAINMENT WITH
THE USUAL SUSPECTS

7:00 TO 10:00

THANK YOU PLATINUM SPONSORS

2025 "HOT HAVANA NIGHTS" AUXILIARY FUNDRAISER

SOLUTIONS
Staffing



(740) 527-3660

www.solutionsstaffing.com

BLYC Member Peggy Mativi-Dick



MARNITA SWICKARD
— REAL ESTATE —
MICHELLE BLIZZARD



30+
YEARS

***We are the Buckeye
Lake Authority
in Real Estate***

**[View Recent Market Activity Here
MyLakeReport.com](http://MyLakeReport.com)**



740-246-5525
BUCKEYELAKE.COM

PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE BLYC BY-LAWS

In our continued effort to update the BLYC By-Laws to remove old and outdated provisions, remove ambiguity, and update language to current standards, the By-Laws Committee presents the following changes, as approved by the Board of Governors for publication this month. Your feedback is welcomed and appreciated.

Please direct your feedback to Committee Chair, Governor Dean Pickett at entertainment@buckeyelakeyc.com, Commodore Bill Collinson at commodore@buckeyelakeyc.com, or to any member of the Boards of Governors or Trustees.

In compliance with Article X of the BLYC Consitution, the following changes to the BLYC Bylaws will be considered by the Board of Governors at their regular meeting to be held on Thursday, August 14, 2025.

Delete the following Bylaws that are no longer applicable:

Article III, Section 2(b)

Change the following Bylaws:

(as shown below with **emphasis** added to indicate new language)

Article II

~~Section 5 — RIGHT TO APPEAL SUSPENSION OR EXPULSION:~~ A member who has been suspended or whose privileges have been suspended, or who has been expelled from the Club, has the right to appeal as provided in Article VI, Section 7, paragraph (c) of the Club's Constitution; but such right shall not be construed as entitling **them** to any privileges of the Club subsequent of such suspension or expulsion until the period of his suspension or of the suspension of his privileges has expired or unless and until the action of such suspension or expulsion shall have been reversed. No such suspension, expulsion, expiration or reversal shall be cause for any valid claim against the Club or the Governors or any officer or other member of the Club because of any loss of privileges in the Club or of any contingency resulting therefrom.

Section 6 — REINSTATEMENT OF MEMBERSHIP. Any living person whose membership has been terminated for any reason, or for cause, shall be eligible to reinstatement of membership. ~~and membership may be reinstated,~~ subject to favorable action of the Governors taken by the concurring roll call vote of not less than two-thirds of their total number. ~~provided that if~~ the

application for such reinstatement is made within one year after such termination, that such application shall be accompanied by payment of any and all previously unpaid indebtedness to the Club and of any and all dues and fees which would have been required in the absence of such termination.

Article III

Section 1(a) — ~~PERSONAL CONDUCT.~~ Each member on the Club Premises must conduct **themselves in an appropriately polite and respectful manner.** ~~as a gentleman and good sportsman in an appropriately polite and respectful manner, and he alone~~ Each Member shall be responsible for **their** conduct.

Section 1(b) — Abusiveness, disorderliness, drunkenness, immorality, maliciousness, ~~maudlinness,~~ obscenity, profanity, rudeness, unfairness, verbal or physical violence, vulgarity or other ~~ungentlemanly or unsportsmanlike~~ inappropriate conduct on the part of a Member on the Club Premises, or during Club business as adjudged by the Governors, shall be considered as conduct unbecoming a Member and as a violation of the provisions of these By-Laws.

Section 2(a) — ~~RESPONSIBILITY FOR GUESTS.~~ Guests, Non-Members or Crew, ("Guests") on the Club Premises are required to act and conduct themselves consistent with the requirements prescribed for acts and conduct of Members, ~~and it~~ shall be the duty of each Member to acquaint **their** Member guests with such requirements. ~~and the Members~~ shall be ~~wholly~~ responsible for their acts and conduct of Member guests. Any act or any personal conduct by a **Member's guest on the Club Premises which is in conflict with or in violation of any provisions of these By-Laws, or rules or regulations adopted by the Governors, shall be considered as that of the Member themselves, and such Member shall be liable to penalty therefor the same as though such act or conduct were his own.**

Section 2(TBD) (Numbering will be determined upon completion) ~~THE PERMIT PREMISES, as applied to this Article, is~~ Defined as the ~~entire~~ Watkins Island but excluding the docks.

Section 3(a) — ~~RESPONSIBILITY FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY.~~ Each member is ~~wholly~~ responsible for the condition, safety, preservation and/or loss of any and all of **their** personal property on the Club Premises; ~~and it is his duty to~~ A Member has a responsibility to exercise every possible precaution necessary to prevent damage to the personal property of other Members resulting from any act or neglect on his part.

Section 3(TBD) (Numbering will be determined upon completion) ~~Infractions of the By-Laws, by Members of any Class and/or guests of the member(s) will subject the Member to the following penalties. Provision made for Members be~~ held responsible for the conduct of their Guests stated in

PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE BLYC BY-LAWS

Continued from p. 7

Article III, Section 2, Paragraph (a);. **In addition, Members may (1) be suspended for a period of six (6) months for the initial violation and (2) expelled from the Club for a second violation of Section 7 of this Article**

Section 4 — RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLUB PROPERTY: It is the duty of each Member to exercise every possible precaution necessary to prevent damage to Club Property resulting from any act or neglect on **their** part.,~~and The Member~~ shall be responsible for and liable to assessment for any and all such damages.

Section 5 — DUTY TO REPORT VIOLATIONS: It shall be the duty of each Member **with knowledge of any violation of the provisions of the Club's Constitution, of these By-Laws, or of published or posted rules or regulations adopted by the Governors** to report promptly, in writing to the Governor(s);~~upon his knowledge of any violation of the provisions of the Club's Constitution, of these By-Laws, or of published or posted rules or regulations adopted by the Governors.~~

Section 6 — RESPONSIBILITY FOR MEMBER'S ADDRESSES: Each Member is ~~wholly~~ responsible for keeping the office staff advised as to their correct current residence and mailing addresses. ~~Immediately upon any change of such an address, the Member shall notify the Secretary accordingly in writing.~~

Section 7(b) — No Member shall bring ~~beer or~~ alcoholic beverages into the Permit Premises; (as defined in Section 2 of this Article);

Section 7(d) — No member, or guest, will be served ~~beer or~~ alcoholic beverages if **they are** intoxicated, or appears in the judgment of the bartender, to have consumed an excess;

Article IV

Section 4(b) — Unless stored or left within Member's watercraft, No Member is eligible to have, store or leave on the Club Premises any of **their** personal property which is not actively used appropriately in season or which is not incident to such use, as may be adjudged by the Governors, without the express approval of the Governors; and any such approval may be rescinded by the Governors at their discretion.

Add Titles to the following Bylaws Sections:
(Add titles as indicated. Text remains unchanged)

Article II

Section 6 — Reinstatement

Section 7 — Demit

Article III

Section 1 — Personal Conduct

Section 2 — Guests

Section 3 — Personal Property

Section 4 — Club Property

Section 5 — Violations

Section 6 — Addresses

Section 7 — Dispensing & Consuming Alcoholic Beverages

Section 2 — Permit Premises

Section 3 — Member Guest Infractions

Article IV

Section 1 — Club Property

Section 2 — Club Facility

Section 3 — Use of Club Property

Section 4 — Personal Property on Premises





Lepi & Associates

Real Estate Services

5246 Walnut Road, Suite B2
Buckeye Lake, Ohio 43008
740-877-6449

www.lepirealestate.com



BREAKFAST SERVED EVERY SUNDAY

9:00 AM - 1:00 PM



**SELLING BUCKEYE LAKE
REAL ESTATE SINCE 2005**

Chris Hebert
The Christopher Group
Over 50 Years Combined Experience
(614) 419-3844
ChrisHebert@HowardHanna.com



Real Estate Services



GODFREY
PONTON BOATS



Catalina Yachts

www.robbcomarine.com • 740-954-8004

New/Used Pontoon
New/Used Waverunners
Used Powerboats

Your Local Boating Experts

Family-Owned & Operated • Expert Brokerage Sales

Factory Trained and Certified Technicians

Winterization & Storage • Boat Commissioning & Service

"More than a Dealership: A Boating Community"

New/Used Sailboats
New/Used Outboard Engines
New/Used Boat Trailers



Lisa Stewart
TEAM
GIVES YOU THE RED CARPET TREATMENT

Lisa has the experience, knowledge
and connections to help you have a
smooth transaction - and have some
fun along the way!

4595 Walnut Road, Buckeye Lake, OH
740 814-0166



Real Estate Services

YOUR BUCKEYE LAKE REALTOR!

HANNA LUXURY

BUCKEYE LAKE

Shopper
Reporter

Your Top Guide to Buckeye Lake

buckeyelakeshopper.com



LET US ASSIST WITH YOUR ADVERTISING NEEDS!

Call 740-246-4741 or 740-246-3986

web: buckeyelakeshopper.com

email: blshopper1@yahoo.com

14886 St. Rt. 13 NW, Thornville, OH 43076

In print, on the WEB, Facebook and Twitter!

hang ups

Inc.

- Draperies • Motorized Products
- Shutters • Blinds & Shades
- Specialty Hardware
- Custom Bedding

www.HangUpsinc.com

C. Mark Russell

614-239-7004

Fax: 614-239-7668

3751 APRIL LANE
COLS., OH 43227

Custom Design and
Fabrication of Interior
Window Coverings



A registered 501(c)3 Corporation

www.watkinsisland.org

To improve,
restore, &
maintain
Watkins Island
and support the
Buckeye Lake
Community

(614) 832-2568

Shop 24/7 at CoconisFurniture.com

SINCE 1927
Coconis
FURNITURE
mattress 1st

Rt. 79 (2 miles south of Heath)
Ask for Mike Bruckelmeyer



*Susanne Brennan
&
Shauna Brennan*

50 Yrs Combined
Real Estate Experience
Selling Columbus & Buckeye Lake

OVER 50 LAKE PROPERTIES SOLD

614-329-6830

SUSANNEBRENNAN@REMAX.NET
WWW.SUSANNEBRENNAN.COM

**RE/MAX
ONE**

Edward Jones

Member SIPC

In-person or online – we can meet your way.
Let's review your strategy.

Jim Ward, AAMS™
Financial Advisor
4455 Walnut Rd C
Buckeye Lake, OH 43008
740-527-0889

MKT-58940-A AECSPAD

> edwardjones.com

State Farm™

I want to protect your family as if it were my family!

GIVE US A CALL TODAY

740-349-8055

1248 West Main Street | Newark, OH 43055

www.TheTonyAdamsAgency.com

Providing Insurance and Financial Services



Tony Adams
Agent

State Farm®

Stacy R Engle Ins Agcy Inc
Stacy Engle LTCP RICP, Agent
417 S 30th Street
Heath, OH 43056
Bus: 740-522-5460



State Farm, Bloomington, IL
2001739

STUBBINS WATSON BRYAN & WITUCKY CO., L.P.A.

Navigators of Law

Charting you through the legal complexities of life. We focus on planning for individuals, families, and businesses.



BLYC Member Mike Bryan

59 N. 4TH STREET P.O. BOX 488 • ZANESVILLE, OH 43702-0488

TEL: 740.452.8484 FAX: 740.455.4124 • SWBWLAWFIRM.COM



MARNITA SWICKARD
REAL ESTATE
MICHELLE BLIZZARD
REAL ESTATE

30+ YEARS

We are the Buckeye Lake Authority in Real Estate

View Recent Market Activity Here
MyLakeReport.com

740-246-5525
BUCKEYELAKE.COM



e-Merge
REAL ESTATE

A personalized financial strategy based on your values.

thrivent®



Jeff Ritter, CLU®, RICP®, CKA®, Wealth Advisor
Central Ohio Group
7502 Slate Ridge Blvd, Reynoldsburg, OH 43068
614-626-2778 | jeff.ritter@thrivent.com
facebook.com/jeff.ritter.thrivent
linkedin.com/in/jeffritterthrivent

Advice | Investments | Insurance | Banking | Generosity

27193 R7-21

kw GREATER COLUMBUS
KELLERWILLIAMS REALTY

Cat and Howard Everitt Team Live



614-805-7955

Servicing Buckeye Lake and
Greater Columbus Areas
CatandHowardTeamLive.com
48 years of Combined
Real Estate Experience

State Farm®



Andrea Taylor Ins Agency Inc

Andrea Taylor, Agent

5540 N Hamilton Road
Columbus, OH 43230-1322
Bus: 614-855-9421
andrea@taylorsf.com

The greatest compliment you can give is a referral.
State Farm, Bloomington, IL

**THOMAS (TOM)
TURPIN**
REALTOR®

PREMIERE **P** PLUS
REALTY

marcoislandspecialist@gmail.com
(954)558-3489
(239)734-5088

886 Park Avenue # 103
Marco Island, FL 34145

The highest compliment I can receive is a referral from my friends, family, and clients

Serving South Florida Since 1985

Donna Brozovich

ABR, CRS, GRI, SRS, SFR
Partner/Agent
Cell: 614-316-6188



Donna.Brozovich@e-Merge.com
www.DonnaBrozovich.com

My goal is to simplify the complicated Real Estate transaction, while creating an exciting and enriching experience.

AUGUST 2025

SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
					1 Dine & Dance Chaz Mechenbier and Hang Time 7:00 - 10:00 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-10:00</i>	2 Hot Havana Nights <i>Auxiliary Fundraiser</i> Direct Energy 7:00 - 10:00 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-10:00</i>
3 <i>Sail on Sunday</i> <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 9:00-8:00</i>	4 Club Closed Pool Open <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00</i>	5 Club Closed Pool Open <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00</i>	6 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-9:00</i>	7 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-9:00</i>	8 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-10:00</i>	9 Dine & Dance Victorious Kaybirds 7:00 - 10:00 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-10:00</i>
10 <i>Sail on Sunday</i> <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 9:00-8:00</i>	11 Club Closed Pool Open <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00</i>	12 Club Closed Pool Open <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00</i>	13 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-9:00</i>	14 Board Meeting Auxiliary Meeting <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-9:00</i>	15 Dine & Dance CYNTsation 7:00 - 10:00 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-10:00</i>	16 Commodores Luncheon Dine & Dance Largemouth Brass 7:00 - 10:00 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-10:00</i>
17 <i>Sail on Sunday</i> <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 9:00-8:00</i>	18 Club Closed Pool Open <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00</i>	19 Club Closed Pool Open <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00</i>	20 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-9:00</i>	21 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-9:00</i>	22 Dine & Dance Dr. Yeti Band 7:00 - 10:00 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-10:00</i>	23 Luaui New Member Reception The Usual Suspects 7:00 - 10:00 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-10:00</i>
24 <i>Sail on Sunday</i> <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 9:00-8:00</i>	25 Club Closed Pool Open <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00</i>	26 Club Closed Pool Open <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00</i>	27 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-9:00</i>	28 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-9:00</i>	29 Dine & Dance Bad Influence 7:00 - 10:00 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-10:00</i>	30 Tailgate Party OSU v Texas Noon Dine & Dance Cole Biedenharn 7:00 - 10:00 <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 11:00-10:00</i>
31 <i>Sail on Sunday</i> <i>Pool Bar 11:00-7:00 Dining 9:00-8:00</i>						

WE WANT YOU FOR THE BLYC BOARD OF GOVERNORS



Make a difference and help guide our club's future!
Ask any current Board Member or Past Commodore
for more information.

STANDING COMMITTEES & APPOINTMENTS

Secretary/Treasurer	Commodore Mark Pyle	Commodores Association	Commodore Mark Pyle
Fleet Captain — Sail	David Paligo	Insurance Committee	Commodore Bill Collinson
Fleet Captain — Power	Brian Thom	Classic Boat Regatta	P/C Charlie Campbell
Fleet Surgeon	Doctor John Vangilder, M.D.	Snowball Regatta	Commodore Steve Harris
Fleet Chaplain	Mark Thogmartin, PhD	Annual Golf Outing	Commodore Jeff Hamilton
I-LYA Delegate	Commodore Don Harris	Bob Dye Memorial Poker Run	Barb Hein
Parliamentarian	Rufus Hurst	Commodores' Steak Nite	Commodore Greg Miller
Historian	Commodore Steve Harris		Commodore Mark Russell
Finance Committee	Commodore Mark Pyle, Chair	Good Neighbor Committee	Commodore Rose McEntire
	Commodore David Luttenberger		Commodore Greg Miller
	Commodore Rose McEntire		Mallory Miller-Sherer
	Commodore Charlie Campbell	Classic Car Show	Jeff Schwartz
	Commodore Bill Collinson	Howard & Rosa Clark	Commodore Greg Miller
	Commodore Mike Bruckelmeyer	Scholarship Fund	Evan Miller
	Vice Commodore Vic Schroeder		

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Commodore
Bill Collinson

Vice Commodore
Vic Schroeder
Bar & Kitchen

Rear Commodore
Rickie Sue Grunden
Docks & Rentals

Governor Kendall Cottongim
Race & Regatta

Governor Bill Ghiz
Junior Training

Governor Bob Hegedus
Communications

Governor Mike Perez
Membership

Governor Dean Pickett
Entertainment

Governor Brian Thom
House & Grounds

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Commodore Mark Pyle
Commodore Rose McEntire
Commodore Charlie Campbell
Commodore Jeff Hamilton
Commodore Mike Bruckelmeyer

CLUB MANAGEMENT

Ish Howe, Front-of-House Manager
Josh Hutchinson, Executive Chef
Rebecca Miller, Office Manager

AUXILIARY OFFICERS

President Michele DelMatto
Vice President Jan Buescher
Vice President Cathy Blaies
Co-Treasurer Matt Fennen
Co-Treasurer Jeff Hamilton
Secretary Karen Lawler

5109 Northbank
Watkins Island
P.O. Box 867
Buckeye Lake, OH 43008

BUCKEYE LAKE YACHT CLUB

(740) 929-9941

www.buckeyelakeyc.com



LIKE US ON FACEBOOK
facebook.com/BuckeyeLakeYachtClub



FOLLOW US ON TWITTER
[@buckeyelakeyc](https://twitter.com/buckeyelakeyc)